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Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS ~o ~ () J 

Response to Staff Data Request regarding 2002 Local Competition~epo'b C~ 

Dear Ms. Bay6, 

Enclosed in response to a data request from the Division of Competitive Services 
is a confidential copy of supplements to Attachments 2 and 3 to original response 
submitted by MClmetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, MCI WorldCom 
Communications, Inc., and Intermedia Communications Inc. (collectively "WorldCom"). 
One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which WorldCom claims 
confidentiality. Two redacted copies are also enclosed. 

The information in this response is proprietary confidential business information 
of World Com within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. This response 
contains extremely sensitive business information relating to competitive interests and the 
public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of 
WorldCom. 

WorldCom requests that this information be returned to it once the staff has 
completed its analysis. If you have any questions, please caJl at your convenience. 
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